
Published: Tuesday 15 June 2021

Questions for oral answer on a future day (Future Day Orals)

Questions for oral answer on a future day as of Tuesday 15 June 2021.

The order of these questions may be varied in the published call lists.

[R] Indicates that a relevant interest has been declared.

Questions for Answer on Wednesday 16 June

Oral Questions to the Secretary of State for Northern Ireland

- **Joanna Cherry** (Edinburgh South West): What recent discussions he has had with Lord Frost on negotiations with the Vice President of the European Commission on Northern Ireland. (901165)
- **Julie Marson** (Hertford and Stortford): What steps he is taking to promote Northern Ireland's links with the US. (901166)
- **Jerome Mayhew** (Broadland): What discussions he has had with EU officials on the need for pragmatic implementation of the Northern Ireland Protocol. (901169)
- **Kevin Brennan** (Cardiff West): What recent assessment he has made of the effectiveness of the implementation of the Northern Ireland Protocol. (901170)
- **Matt Western** (Warwick and Leamington): What assessment the Government has made of the potential benefits for frictionless trade between Northern Ireland and the rest of the UK of a veterinary agreement between the UK and the EU. (901171)
- **Mr Alistair Carmichael** (Orkney and Shetland): What discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on the potential contribution to easing trade flows between Northern Ireland and Great Britain of the UK securing veterinary and phytosanitary agreements with the EU. (901173)
- **Marco Longhi** (Dudley North): What recent discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on co-ordinating a UK-wide response to the covid-19 outbreak. (901174)
- **Rosie Cooper** (West Lancashire): What assessment he has made of the effect of Budget 2021 on the ability of the Northern Ireland Executive to reduce NHS waiting times in Northern Ireland. (901175)

- **Mr Richard Holden** (North West Durham): What steps he is taking to promote Northern Ireland's links with the (a) North East of England and (b) rest of the UK. (901176)
- **Liz Twist** (Blaydon): What assessment he has made of the effect of Budget 2021 on the ability of the Northern Ireland Executive to reduce NHS waiting times in Northern Ireland. (901177)
- **Chris Elmore** (Ogmore): What assessment the Government has made of the potential benefits for frictionless trade between Northern Ireland and the rest of the UK of a veterinary agreement between the UK and the EU. (901178)
- **Jack Brereton** (Stoke-on-Trent South): What discussions he has had with EU officials on the need for pragmatic implementation of the Northern Ireland Protocol. (901179)
- **Mr David Davis** (Haltemprice and Howden): What discussions he has had with EU officials on the need for pragmatic implementation of the Northern Ireland Protocol. (901182)
- **Chris Green** (Bolton West): What assessment he has made of the benefits of the Levelling Up Fund for Northern Ireland. (901183)
- **Christine Jardine** (Edinburgh West): What discussions he has had with his Cabinet colleagues on the prospects for concluding negotiations on a UK-EU veterinary agreement that is compatible with the Northern Ireland protocol. (901195)

At 12:00pm

Oral Questions to the Prime Minister

- **Sir Robert Neill** (Bromley and Chislehurst): If he will list his official engagements for Wednesday 16 June. (901305)
- **Layla Moran** (Oxford West and Abingdon): (901306)
- **Marion Fellows** (Motherwell and Wishaw): (901307)
- **Margaret Ferrier** (Rutherglen and Hamilton West): (901308)
- **Paul Bristow** (Peterborough): (901309)
- **Kenny MacAskill** (East Lothian): (901310)
- **Robert Langan** (High Peak): (901311)
- **Helen Hayes** (Dulwich and West Norwood): (901312)
- **Stewart Malcolm McDonald** (Glasgow South): (901313)
- **Stuart C McDonald** (Cumbernauld, Kilsyth and Kirkintilloch East): (901314)

-
- **David Simmonds** (Ruislip, Northwood and Pinner): (901315)
 - **Kirsten Oswald** (East Renfrewshire): (901316)
 - **Owen Thompson** (Midlothian): (901317)
 - **Anthony Mangnall** (Totnes): (901318)
 - **Philip Davies** (Shipley): (901319)
-

Questions for Answer on Thursday 17 June

Oral Questions to the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

- **Rosie Cooper** (West Lancashire): What his timescale is for introducing compulsory microchipping of cats announced in the Animal Welfare Action Plan. (901400)
- **Anthony Mangnall** (Totnes): What steps his Department is taking to support the shellfish industry. (901401)
- **Kate Griffiths** (Burton): What steps he is taking to protect native species and wildlife. (901402)
- **John Stevenson** (Carlisle): What steps he is taking to help ensure the competitiveness of the food and drink manufacturing sector. (901403)
- **Robert Halfon** (Harlow): What steps his Department is taking to tackle horse tethering. (901405)
- **Alex Cunningham** (Stockton North): What recent discussions he has had with Cabinet colleagues on the adequacy of labour supply for the agricultural sector. (901406)
- **Ms Karen Buck** (Westminster North): What recent discussions he has had with the Secretary of State for International Trade on maintaining British food standards in a future trade deal with Australia. (901407)
- **Mr Peter Bone** (Wellingborough): What recent assessment he has made of the effect of the UK's departure from the EU on agriculture and the food industry. (901408)
- **Christine Jardine** (Edinburgh West): What recent discussions he has had with the Secretary of State for International Trade on safeguards for British agriculture in a future trade deal with Australia. (901409)
- **Dave Doogan** (Angus): What recent discussions he has had with the Home Secretary on enforcement of the proposed ban on importing shark fins. (901411)
- **Chris Loder** (West Dorset): What steps he is taking to support the UK fishing industry. (901412)

- **Cat Smith** (Lancaster and Fleetwood): What funding his Department is providing for the maintenance of flood defences. (901413)
 - **Gerald Jones** (Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney): What funding his Department is providing for the maintenance of flood defences. (901414)
 - **Philip Dunne** (Ludlow): What steps he is taking to improve river water quality. (901416)
 - **Sir Roger Gale** (North Thanet): What steps he is taking to protect endangered native species. (901417)
 - **Gordon Henderson** (Sittingbourne and Sheppey): What steps he is taking to help protect farmers from fly-tipping. (901419)
 - **Stuart C McDonald** (Cumbernauld, Kilsyth and Kirkintilloch East): What assessment his Department has made of the potential effect of the proposed UK-Australia trade deal on (a) UK and (b) Scottish agricultural producers. (901420)
-

At 10:00am

Topical Questions to the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

- Mr Clive Betts** (Sheffield South East): If he will make a statement on his departmental responsibilities. (901360)
- Sir David Evennett** (Bexleyheath and Crayford): (901361)
- Robert Largan** (High Peak): (901362)
- Richard Fuller** (North East Bedfordshire): (901363)
- Mr Ian Liddell-Grainger** (Bridgwater and West Somerset): (901364)
- David Simmonds** (Ruislip, Northwood and Pinner): (901365)
- Helen Hayes** (Dulwich and West Norwood): (901368)
- Beth Winter** (Cynon Valley): (901369)
- Sarah Olney** (Richmond Park): (901371)
- Stuart C McDonald** (Cumbernauld, Kilsyth and Kirkintilloch East): (901388)
-

At 10:10am

Oral Questions to the Member for South West Bedfordshire, representing the Church Commissioners, the hon. Member for Broxbourne, representing the House of Commons Commission, the Right hon. Member for East Hampshire representing the Parliamentary Works Sponsor Body, the Chairman of the Public Accounts Commission and the hon. Member for City of Chester, representing the Speaker's Committee on the Electoral Commission

- **Mr Alistair Carmichael** (Orkney and Shetland): To ask the hon. Member for City of Chester, representing the Speaker's Committee on the Electoral Commission, what recent estimate the Commission has made of the potential number of fraudulent votes that will be prevented with plans to mandate voter ID at future elections. (901320)
- **Martin Vickers** (Cleethorpes): To ask the hon. Member for South West Bedfordshire, representing the Church Commissioners, whether the Church of England plans to support online and in-person communal worship as covid-19 restrictions are lifted. (901321)
- **Michael Fabricant** (Lichfield): To ask the hon. Member for South West Bedfordshire, representing the Church Commissioners, what discussions the Commissioners have had with the Secretary of State for Health and Social Care on re-introducing choral singing in churches and cathedrals during the covid-19 outbreak. (901322)
- **Sally-Ann Hart** (Hastings and Rye): To ask the right hon. Member for East Hampshire, representing the Parliamentary Works Sponsor Body, what assessment that Body has made of the procurement opportunities for businesses in Hastings and Rye constituency as part of the Restoration and Renewal programme. (901323)
- **Dr Lisa Cameron** (East Kilbride, Strathaven and Lesmahagow): To ask the hon. Member for South West Bedfordshire, representing the Church Commissioners, what steps the church is taking to support and strengthen families and marriages. (901324)
- **Kerry McCarthy** (Bristol East): To ask the hon. Member for South West Bedfordshire, representing the Church Commissioners, what steps the Church of England is taking to promote rewilding in new tenancy agreements. (901325)
- **Mr Steve Baker** (Wycombe): To ask the hon. Member for City of Chester, representing the Speaker's Committee on the Electoral Commission, if the Commission will make an assessment of the potential merits of introducing a system for voter registration requiring a person to (a) indicate their principal residence allowing them to vote in parliamentary elections and (b) register a secondary address which would allow for voting in local elections only. (901326)
- **Mrs Sheryll Murray** (South East Cornwall): To ask the hon. Member for Broxbourne, representing the House of Commons Commission, what ongoing facilities there will be to protect staff from covid-19. (901327)

- **Alex Sobel** (Leeds North West): To ask the Member for South West Bedfordshire, representing the Church Commissioners, what plans there are for rewilding, tree-planting and sustainable farming on Church estates. (901328)
- **Janet Daby** (Lewisham East): To ask the Member for South West Bedfordshire, representing the Church Commissioners, what progress the Church of England has made on engaging the companies it has invested in to (a) improve transparency and (b) transition to a low carbon economy. (901329)
- **Marco Longhi** (Dudley North): To ask the hon. Member for City of Chester, representing the Speaker's Committee on the Electoral Commission, what recent discussions the Commission has had with the Government on the introduction of voter ID. (901330)
- **Selaine Saxby** (North Devon): To ask the Member for South West Bedfordshire, representing the Church Commissioners, what progress the Church of England has made towards its 2030 net zero target. (901331)
- **Rachael Maskell** (York Central): To ask the Member for South West Bedfordshire, representing the Church Commissioners, what steps the Church of England is taking to increase planting and rewilding on its land. (901354)